

Al-Anon District 19 & 20
Quarterly Meeting
1/25/2020

Jorinda welcomed everyone and open the meeting with the Serenity Prayer.

Traditions were read by Guy R.

Concepts were read by Bill M.

Last months minutes had one correction. Changing the WIS balance form \$665, to \$600.65. Mary Jo motioned to accept the minutes and Terry 2nd it. All approved.

Treasurer Report – Terry R.

Cash on hand	\$ 948.32
Savings	\$ 600.71
Total	\$1549.03

Joy made a motion to donate \$200 to the Area and \$200 to the WSO. Guy 2nd. All approved.

WIS – Mary Jo

Conferences needing volunteers: -

Human Trafficking – January 31st – WSU

Social Workers Conference – March 6th – Kansas Star Event Center

- Cheryl motioned to donate \$100 to this event to help with the cost. Marsha 2nd. All approved.

Volunteers needed – We still need someone to monitor the answering machine 2 days a week. All it involves is just checking the messages a few times a day and return any calls.

Valley Hope would like some Al-Anon speakers to speak at a few meetings for about 15 minutes to explain about Al-Anon. Times available 11:45 – 12:00 or 6:00 to 6:15. The next time needed is Feb. 21st. If interested, call Mary Jo at 316-648-2709.

LDC – Treasury Report – Bill Mc.

Balance is \$1,401.81. Bill is now learning the taxes and regulations.

Old Business-

Where are the groups on their safety plans?

New Beginnings working on theirs.

Others plan on mentioning at next group conscience.

Discuss public outreach opportunities with your group.

New Business:

2020 Dates for District Meetings:

April 18

July 18

Oct 17

Marsha motioned to send a love gift to Phil of \$100. Jorinda 2nd. All approved.

Terry R. – SCRDM Meeting – Best Western North, March 6, 7 & 8.

South Central Regional Delegate Meeting will be held in March. Terry is hospitality chair. She passed out a signup sheet for Snacks and/or Chili for this event. She had lots of takers.

Reminder, this is an election year. We need to vote in new officers for the groups; GR, Treasurer, Secretary, etc.

Ask your groups if you would like to host a workshop for the district this year. If so, tell your DR.

Area Assembly is May 2nd in Salina at the Holiday Inn Select.

Group Reports:

First Tradition – Terry R. – Group going well, they also have Friendship Alateen there.

Derby – Janice – Small group. Meet Wed. 1 pm and Thurs. 8pm.

Phoenix – Kim – Thursday is now an ACOA meeting. Their chili cookoff did very well.

\$828 was raise for Alateen. \$125 Alateens raised through their pop/snack stand. \$221 went to the church. Speakers were wonderful.

Men's Group – Guy – Meets Saturday morning. About 3 – 4 guys.

Traditions – Cheryl/Sarah – Meet Monday 1 pm about 5 -6 core, and Thursday 6 pm about 6 – 10.

New Beginnings Bill/Natalie – Monday has large group about 33, Tues and Thursday have about 6 – 12 members.

Daisy – Serenidad has about 6 members Meet 12:30 Tuesday and Friday. They have their own literature if any Spanish literature is needed you can contact her.

Finding Hope – Joy – Ruth is now out of the hospital. They have about 12 – 15 people.

Renewell – Lucy – Meet daily and twice on Friday. Saturday group has about 25 members.

Clearwater – Joyce – 5 to 6 members. Tuesday evenings. They have been working on outreach.

Young Hearts – Marsha – Going well. They are small about 6 to 10 members.

Teresa – Spanish group – about 10 members

Has event coming up on Feb. 22 at St. Patrick School

2007 N Arkansas, 4:00 pm

ODAT – Mary Jo – Going well.

We closed with the declaration.

Next meeting April 18 – Valley Hope 1:00 pm.